Dr. John Warwick Montgomery

Executive Director
Albert Lorincz, M.D. 3
Obstetrics/Gynecology Dean, 2530 Shadow Rldge Lane
Los Gatos

President Orange, CA 92267 April 20, 1983

Nancy T. Mullan, M.D.
Psychiatry
Burbank

Vice-President
Frank Hyatt, M.D.
Family Practice
San Jose

Dear Dr. Montgomery:

Secretary-Treasurer
Philip B. Dreisbach, M.D. . . -
GéoisusiHsrmtbii A California legislator has called us to tell us of your

Palm Springs
ADVISORY BOARD

James Brennan, M.D.

Long Beach

John Livoni, M.D.

Sacramento Enclosed is a copy of our American Holocaust documentary. We
James Ford, M.D.

Downey » . 1 . .
AF. Forster, M.D. mailed this to every member of the CMA's convention delegation
Long Beach

David Gasman, M.D. about one week prior to their annual convention in March 1983.
Redding
Walter Gillogley, M.D.
San Mateo
Allen Kelly, J.D., M.D. ; ; :
Sunnyvale we are hopeful that we have stirred a few consciences and possibly
Robert Kelly, M.D.

Eupsigo neutralized (embarrassed?) the pro-abort leadership of organized
William Levonian, M.D.

Santa Cruz oate . oo .
Geloroe Malioof. M.D. medicine. What do you think of a similar project for the

San Francisco
John J. McGroarty, M.D. Bar Association's convention ? Would you be able to supply name
Burbank
Albert Monterastelli, M.D.
Pomona
Gerald Navarre, M.D.
Westminster
Edward Novak, M.D. . . 0

Redwood City If you have other ideas for change which you would like to share
Edward Obeji, M.D. r

Long Beach with us, we are eager for such.
Dale Ritter, M.D.

Chico <
John A. Robertson, M.D. ) 1nce1:el

Sierra Madre /e
John Samson, M.D. /
Long Beach U

resignation from the Bar Association's human rights commission.

While we received only three letters in response (all positive),

and address of each delegate?

faigel Sl T Philip B. Dreisbach, M.D.
San Francisco

John Warburton, M.D. Secretary
Westminster

Leonie Watson, M.D. PBD:ot

Richard Watson, M.D.
San Francisco

Harry Weiss, M.D.
Vista
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